City of Langley Planning Department

Memo

To: Mayor Kwarsick, City Council

From: Jeff Arango, AICP, CFM — Director of Community Planning
Date: February 16, 2012 Street Project

Re: Second Street Project
Consultant Selection

Following the interviews of six firms the review panel selected studio KPG as the preferred
choice to provide design and engineering services on the Second Street Project. The review
panel was impressed with the firm’s experience, energy and innovative approaches to street
design. The city staff is currently in negotiations with studio KPG on a scope of work, contract
and budget agreement and plan to bring those to the council for consideration at the next

scheduled meeting.

Advisory Committee

The Second Street Project advisory committee will play a critical role in the project by
representing a broad range of stakeholders in the city, generating a vision for the project,
providing input to the design team and facilitating public involvement. In order to incorporate a
variety of stakeholder groups the Mayor intends to appoeint the following individuals to serve on

the committee subject to input from the city council:

Jim Sundberg and/or Hal Seligson — City Councii + Past PAB members
Ron Kasprisin — Architect/Urban Designer/DRB Member

Fran Abel — Landscape Designer/Former City Councilmember

Eric Richmond — Local Designer

o N

Des Rock — Useless Bay Coffee Company — Second Street Business and Property

Owner

6. Gene or Tamar Felton — Star Store — Second Street - Business Owner
(UNCONFIRMED)

7. Thomas Gill — Chair of the Planning Advisory Board



8. Bob Waterman — Chair of the Historic Preservation Commission/Former City
Councilmember

9. Shirley Owen — Chair of the Library Board

10. Janet Ploof — President of the Langley Main Sireet Association/DRB Member

11. Paul Sarkis — First Street Business Owner/DRB Member

12. Fred Lundahl - First Street Business Owner/Main Street Board/Chamber Board



